- Narch 10,1944

cmndiu Officer
Hilitary Aotivities
University of Kences

Dear Sir,

. The matter of arrenging a special gym class

for the men with weak feet has been discussed with -

Lte Thompson and Dre F. Cs Allen. The latter is willing
to give them some personal supervision to get them

- started on special foot dmlaping exeroises,

' The seleotion of e period wr—perive or pcrlodo
when men named on the atteched list cen mest regulsrly

at the gym will have %o be deecided between you and
Dre Allens If you will motify him when the.men ocan be
et the gym, preferebly in one class or not more than
two, he will see thet they sre started on the oxercisee
which should be of some benefit in returaing

to duty.

Very truly yours,

Halph 1, Cenuteeon, .0,
Director

RiCek
o¢ to Dre Fo Cs Allen
nes list




